
2023-Q-153 - 25 Bruce Street, Welland Audible/Visual Fire Alarm Upgrades 

Date Issued: Thursday, August 17, 2023  

Addendum No. 1 

No. of Addenda pages: 2 

Attachments: ‘Not applicable’. 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1: 

May we assume that fire alarm upgrades may occur during regular working hours 
(M-F 8am-5pm)? 

Answer 1: 

The work is to be completed during regular working hours. The respondent shall 
work in conjunction with daycare staff to ensure no adverse impacts to the 
children, region employees, and daily schedule. 

Question 2: 

Are there any mandatory trades for this project? Are we required to use specific 
contractor for fire alarm verification? 

Answer 2: 

There are no mandatory trades for this project as long as the fire alarm system 
can be installed successfully and any disturbed surfaces / areas can be 
remediated. Verification is to be completed by a certified contractor. 

Question 3: 

Will this project require Builders Risk insurance? 



Answer 3: 

All Insurance requirements have been outlined in the RFQ documents. 

Question 4: 

Does this project require any Bid Security or Bonding? 

Answer 4: 

No, there is no requirement for any securities for this project. 

End of Addenda 
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